Boone County Purchasing

Amy Gerskin 5551 S. Tom Bass Rd.
Buyer Room 205
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4393
agerskin@boonecountymo.org
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Amy Gerskin
DATE: May 16, 2024
RE: 15-02MAY 24 — Dothage Culvert Improvement

Request for Bid #15-02MAY 24 — Dothage Culvert Improvement opened on May
2, 2024. Six responses were received. Five of the six responses were
responsive. SCE, Inc.’s response was considered “non-responsive” as they did
not submit the required bid-bond with their bid response. T&B Trucking and
Excavating, LLC was therefore the lowest responsive bidder with an estimated
cost of $240,845.00.

The recommendation for the award is to T&B Trucking and Excavating, LLC of
Hurdland, Missouri. A 10% contingency has been added to the Purchase Order
for a PO total of $264,929.50. Funds for this project will be provided by
Department 2041, Road and Bridge Road Infrastructure Rehabilitation and
Preservation account 71202, Contractor Costs. The Engineer’s Estimate of the
cost of this project is $241,000.00. The county contract number for this project is
C000810.

Attn: Bid Award Recommendation Memo
Bid Tabulation

cc: Bid File
Micah Taylor, Resource Management
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